Purchasing Department

FAYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your StorY! www.fayettecountyga.gov

November 22, 2024

Subject: RFQ #2493-P: PSAP and Tower Sites Enhancements
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced RFP. You will need to consider this information when preparing your quote.

1. Are previous construction drawings (digital and in high res) available for the below Tower
sites? (CDs in the RFP is illegible.) | will provide a link for upload if required.

Site Name Address Owner
Prime 116 Volunteer Way, Fayelteville Fayette County (CC)
1044307 Crown Atlantic | 221 Hilo Road, Fayetteville Crown Castle
1205042 CC Woolsey 288 Mud Bridge Road, Fayelteville Crown Castle
Brooks 101 Railroad Avenue, Brooks Crown Caslle X
Porter Road 431 Porter Road, Fayelteville American
West Bridge 1479 N Highway 92, Fayetteville Crown Castle
Swanson Road T 365 Swanson Road, Tyrone American
Tyrone Downtown 147 Commerce Drive, Tyrone American
Peachtree City 163 Willowbend Road, Peachtree City Peachtree City
SR54 1305 W Highway 54, Fayelleville Fayette County

The drawings included in the RFP were for the 911/EOC building. They were included to give
a layout of the facility and to show the changes which developed from two building
expansions. In lieu of the short turnaround time MCP will make available their site visit
report, 911/EOC building drawings, and a new shelter drawing set. Reference the attached
link to view documents (Addendum 1 - Attachment 1).
https://mcp.egnyte.com/fl/ASgSU7R7WI

The construction drawings are available in Addendum 1 — Attachment 2.

2. Is a structural analysis available for the SR54 site?
See Addendum 1 — Attachment 2.

3. Are prevailing wages required on this project?
No.



4. What is the process in scheduling the additional site visits?
Visits shall be scheduled through Katye Vogt; Director, or Amber Smith, Asst. Director, at
770-320-6053.

5. Are we responsible for doing anything with the sites owned by Crown Castle?
Not the specific site, only the County’s shelter inside and outside, ancillary equipment, e.g.,
generator, electrical service, and their tower mounted radio equipment. This would include
any deficiencies on installations of the shelter and radio equipment. Please reference the
RFP section 1 Scope of Work for more clarification.

6. Would Fayette County consider a 2-phase approach for this effort, by allowing Offerors to
provide proposals for a comprehensive site survey that will be conducted by our R56
Subject Matter Expert (SME) which would include a report of all the specific findings at
each location with the suggested solution for the required upgrades, followed by a firm-
fixed price proposal for the required PSAP and tower site enhancements and upgrades
based on the findings?

This was the reason for the site walk and why additional site visits may had been necessary.
In lieu of the time restraints MCP has provided a link to additional documentation. Reference
answer to question No. 1.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.

The opening date for this RFP has changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m.,
Wednesday, December 4, 2024. Proposals must be received by the Purchasing Department at
the address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Colette Cobb, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5115,
fax (770) 719-5544 or email at ccobb@fayettecountyga.gov .

P

Ted L. B{Jrgess
Chief Procurement Officer

TLB/cc

Attachment



